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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cajemian@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Ajemian 
< cajemian@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:13 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to 

promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets. 

Before COVID-19, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the 

Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million 

Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save 

money, and choose how they power their lives. 

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the 

resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Cynthia Ajemian 
16524 Magnolia Ter Montverde, FL 34756-3509 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kafibo7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Bond <kafibo7 
@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:10 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Karen Bond 
6699 2nd St Jupiter, FL 33458-3886 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

obattat@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ovid Battat 
< obattat@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:08 PM 
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

Before COVID-19, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 

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
Ovid Battat 
1244 Canyon Way Wellington, FL 33414-3144 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

deerdancre2211@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JILLAURIE Crane 

< deerdancre2211@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
JILLAURIE Crane 
1447 Strada D Oro Venice, FL 34292-1555 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

corbettkroehler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Corbett Kroehler 

< corbettkroehler@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Adding a photovoltaic array to my home has been a sweeping benefit to my family budget, especially during the hot 

months. I have several neighbors who are equally thrilled with the improvement. 

I wish to see my tax dollars used to EXPAND the adoption of solar in the Sunshine State, not impede it. It we are proud of 

our state's nickname, its public policy should share that pride! 

Sincerely, 
Corbett Kroehler 
5104 Stratemeyer Dr Orlando, FL 32839-2985 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

paul33436@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Horne <paul33436 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:05 PM 
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

Floridians need more tools- not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

My community will not allow solar panels on homes in this community, that is just wrong. I can understand standards 

but to flat outlaw solar panels is just wrong headed and should be illegal. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Paul Horne 
8546 Crown Dr Boynton Beach, FL 33436-7507 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joep32757@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of joe pasak <joep32757 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:02 PM 
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

Floridians need more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in 

Florida. 

Sincerely, 
joe pasak 
210 Nograndview St Mount Dora, FL 32757 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bkm1223@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barb Morrison <bkm1223 

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
Barb Morrison 
2346 Druid Rd E Clearwater, FL 33764-4102 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

judith.tylke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Tylke 
<j ud ith.tyl ke@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 12:01 PM 
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
Judith Tylke 
389 Evie Way Lakeland, FL 33813-2795 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

marcoa.villaverde@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marco Villaverde 

< marcoa.villaverde@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Marco Villaverde 
13459 Lake Turn berry Cir Orlando, FL 32828-8528 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

koenig.matt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matt Koenig 
< koenig.matt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 23, 2020 11 :00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Matt Koenig 
1106 87th St NW Bradenton, FL 34209-9647 
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